
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: March 30, 2020 12:37 PM
To: 'Serre, Marc - Riding 1'
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); 'Serre, Marc - Personal'
Subject: FW: N95 Masks!
Attachments: SH9550 NIOSH Test Report.pdf, NIOSH6115 cert..pdf

Adding Dove

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario & Western and Northern (Interim) I Conseiller regional, Ontario & Ouest at Nord (par interim)
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy(a canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

From: Serre, Marc - Riding 1 <Marc.Serre.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-3012:35 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Cc: Serre, Marc - Personal
Subject: FW: N95 Masks!

Here is the second email FYI
Take care
Rebecca

From: Serre, Marc - M.P. <Marc.Serre@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 30, 202010:23 AM
To: Serre, Marc - Riding 1 <Marc.Serre.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: N95 Masks!

From: Ken Wilson
Sent: March 30, 2020 9:27 AM
To: sgamache@tadh.com; ppesupplies@hsnsudbury.ca; Serre, Marc - M.P. <Marc.Serre@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: N95 Masks!

Got some great news over the weekend! The N95 masks are available too. Please see attached for the certifications.

Can you please also confirm that you were able to review the previous file I sent you that had a lot of different products
available.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Kenny Wilson
Local Sudbury Children's Author
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Publisher of South End Neighbours
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